MEM O—OFFICE OF THE ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

Date: September 3, 2019

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler, Supetintendent

Cc: Tom Rogers, Principal

From: David M. Catli, Athletic Directw C

Re: Sponsorship Funds Received by the GHS Athletic Office

Please allow this memo to serve as notification of the following Donation in the amount of $2,000 from Grace Power
and Control, 05077 N Matthewson Ln, Geneva Illinois 60134 was received by the athletic department on August 17,
2019. These funds will be used for the purpose of Cheetleading Team Jackets.



